

# Peter Damsgaard Eriksen

## Attorney-at-law

Peter is skilled at solving and preventing problems in relation to construction law across different areas in the construction industry. He also has relevant teaching experience, which means that he is competent at communicating legal matters in a manageable manner. Peter is an excellent team player that takes responsibility and ensures that tasks are being executed according to plan. Peter's ability to consider the matter strategically and ensure a close ongoing dialog with the client ensures transparency and peace of mind during proceedings. Peter's focus is always to reduce the likelihood of tiring and protracted conflicts.



## QUALIFICATIONS

Peter specialises in construction law and in 2018 he wrote his master's thesis about the contractor's duty to report project errors when using Building Information Modelling (BIM).

The most important thing to Peter is to make himself acquainted with the details and reality of his client's challenges and needs. He strives to learn about and understand the technical part of the construction, which gives him a better understanding of where he can add value for his client. Peter especially feels that he is adding value when he relieves the clients of some of their challenges. This way he does what he does best, which is to find the most advantageous solution in co-operation with the client. From there Peter can manage and execute the legal part of the matter.

## SELECTED TEACHING

Peter possesses a fundamental understanding of and profound professionalism within construction law. He has on several occasions taught construction law and digital construction. Peter has taught digital construction in co-operation with BIM Copenhagen and has recently held briefings about new clauses in AB 18 ("general conditions for building and construction works and supplies") regarding digital construction. Most recently, Peter taught AB 18 and ABR 18 for a Danish Municipality where the municipality rated Peter's course 4,7/5.

## CAREER

- Attorney-at-law, Molt Wengel (2021-present)
- Year of Admission (2021)
- Associate, Molt Wengel (2018-2021)
- Master of Laws, Aarhus University (2018)
- International Construction Law, Aarhus University (2018)

- Legal Trainee, Molt Wengel (2017-2018)
- International Commercial Law, Kings College, London (2017)
- Exchange Student, Universidad Ponteficia Comillas, ICAI-ICADE, Madrid (2017)



+45 2594 6188

pde@mowe.dk